

## **Report from RACC-organisation (CB-meeting in Stockholm 2016-03-20)**

### **1. Rule Group**

There is a totally new rule group for the work of edition 2018.

Martin Sykora, CZE  
Niklaus Güpfert, SUI  
Pasi Kylmämaa, FIN  
Mattias Linell, SWE

In total there is ~ 150 proposals for rule change and new interpretations sent from 7 countries, ATC and IFF office. There is also a lot of rules that would change our sport totally. Another big group of proposals is about explaining things that we already have rules for = we would soon have a rule book of 200 pages if we go in that direction.

First meeting was held 2016-03-12/13 in Stockholm – more information during CB-meeting of our conclusions

### **2. RACC-organisation**

Poland has submitted requests to replace their RACC-member Marek Budzinski to Bogdan Zajdziński until the next term of nominations.



Proposal to CB – to change from Marek to Bogdan.

### **3. Regulations update**

Organiser regulations - regarding flags for referees

Transfer regulations - clarification

Both reported under other paragraph in the agenda